Message

From: Gray, Sue (DoF) [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=55F7356389F74DBABDD37737191FF93C-SUE GRAY DOF-GRAYS]
Sent: 13/05/2020 11:12:18

To: DoF Private Office [private.office@finance-ni.gov.uk]; McBurney, Joanne [joanne.mcburney@finance-ni.gov.uk]_
cc: McGuinness, Jeff [jeff.mcguinness@finance-ni.gov.uk]; Morelli, Emer [emer.morelli@finance-ni.gov.uk];; NR
NR @finance-ni.gov.uk]; DOF PressOffice [dof.pressoffice@finance-ni.gov.uk]; McLaughlin,
Mark (DOF) [mark.mclaughlin@finance-ni.gov.uk]
Subject: RE: SUB-1163-2020 : COVID-19 Re-Prioritisation Exercise
Thank you

To be fair_to Joanne and team - the end stuff my rant. I get really irritated at the lack or collective
responsibility not just with Ministers but also with officials.

Once Conor signs off I will be writing to my colleagues to commission the exercise and saying something
even stronger to them.

————— original Message-----

From: DoF Private office

Sent: 13 May 2020 11:02

To: McBurney, Joanne <Joanne.McBurney@finance-ni.gov.uk>

_Cc: McGuinness, Jeff <leff McGuinness@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Morelli, Emer <Emer.Morelli@finance-ni.gov.uk>;
i NR afinance-ni.gov.uk>; DoF Private Office <Private.office@finance-

S rgovTURS T DUF TPTESsuTTreeE ruoTTpressoffice@finance-ni . gov.uk>; MclLaughlin, Mark (DOF)
<Mark.McLaughlin@finance-ni.gov.uk>; Gray, Sue (DoF) <Sue.Gray@finance-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: SUB-1163-2020 : COVID-19 Re-Prioritisation Exercise

Reference: SUB-1163-2020
Subject: SUB-1163-2020 : COVID-19 Re-Prioritisation Exercise

Referred To: JOANNE MCBURNEY
Date Referred: 13/05/2020

Joanne please see SPAD tracked changes to SUB (removal) of last 2 sentences. I have forwarded this
revised version to Minister for approval. For records and information. No further action required. Thanks
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